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From: Allen, Tim 
Sent: 15 December 2021 16:09
To: Able Marine Energy Park
Subject: Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2 your ref TR030006 our ref PL00161262

Importance: High

Categories: Additional Submission

ExA Questions ExQ1: 19 November 2021 
 
Q11.0.8 HMBCE Are Historic England content to rely on the safeguards within the existing DCO? Does Historic 
England wish to comment on any of the ExQ1 questions? 
 
Historic England response - with apologies for lateness 
 

A) Historic England are content to rely upon the safeguards within the existing DCO, specifically it is important 
to retain the DCO requirement for submission of WSI (written scheme of investigation) to the LPA post-
consent and their approval of iterative and updated versions thereof, viz Requirement 17 of the original 
DCO allows for the Marine WSI to be reviewed at any time.  We understand that a SoCG between NLC and 
the Applicant is in preparation and we refer you to that SoCG as regards their discussions with regards to 
Archaeological WSI matters. 

 
B) Historic England would welcome an update on the delivery of Requirement 18 of the original DCO with 

regard to the listed building named ‘Killingholme North Low Lighthouse’ 
, and the preparation 18 (1) and 

implementation 18 (2) of the management plan for that building. 
 
Yours sincerely  
Tim Allen 
 
Tim Allen MA FSA 
Development Advice Team Leader (North) 
 
Midlands Region 
Historic England  
The Foundry, 82 Granville Street, Birmingham B1 2LH 
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